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September 28th. 1916.

Dear Mr. Greenm,

1 am sending you herewith copy of & lct‘er'
whioh I have regeived from Yr. Hatohinson with refer-
ence t&mfho dyke. T was anxious that this work lhsuil“
be proporl:-douo as pnrtdof tho‘Oeat was oontributed

i \
vy ¥r. Hutehinson and others, and I think they have &

right to?oxpcot that everything should be perfoutly

oatis!n‘tary.

1 have read your report of the 16th. August
1ast on this gubject. I would take it s & favour
1f you would look into the somplaints made by ur.
gutohinson and endesvour to satisfy him. Tven if 1%
should be mecessary to spend s 1ittle more money,
we miat have this work s oredit to the Department.

Yours sinoerely,

sshdown H. Greenm, E8qs. B.ngégauhc

Indisn O0ffice, B
Yiotoria, 3. Ce
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